

# DRAFT MINUTES ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE April 9, 2024

A meeting of the Active Transportation Committee was held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 9:15 am at WFRC, 41 N Rio Grande Street, Salt Lake City, UT, and via Zoom.

The following were present:

PRESENT	MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES	ATC REPRESENTATIVES & OTHERS PRESENT
Yes	Kevin Jeppsen, Member (Willard - Box Elder County)	Britney Ward, Sandy City
Yes	Travis Mote, Alternate (Perry - Box Elder County)	Grant Crowell, Bluffdale
Yes	Joy Petro, Member (Layton - Davis County)	DeDe Murray, UTA
No	Dave Maughn, Member (Syracuse - Davis County)	Kendall Willardson, MAG
Yes	Blaine Fackrell, Member (Morgan County)	Mark Bradley, Brigham City
Yes	Steve Gale, Alternate (Morgan City)	Calvin Clark, MAG
Yes	Troy Walker, Member (Draper - Salt Lake County)	Brandon Weston, UDOT
No	Dirk Burton, Member (West Jordan - Salt Lake County)	Dan Wayne, MAG
Yes	Suzanne Harrison, Alternate (Salt Lake County)	Kelly Gilman, AECOM
No	Maresa Manzione, Member (Tooele City - Tooele County)	Eric Buell, UDOT
Yes	Nando Meli, Alternate (Stockton - Tooele County)	Elliott R. Mott, Volunteer
No	Braden Mitchell, Member (Riverdale - Weber County)	
Yes	Richard Hyer, Member (Ogden City - Weber County)	Jon Nichols,
Yes	Carla Merrill, Member (Alpine - Utah County)	Ellen Birrell, Cottonwood Heights
Yes	Jared Bowling, Member (Utah Department of Transportation)	David Mitchell, SLCo
Yes	Stephanie Tomlin, Alternate (Utah Department of Transportation)	Megan Raschke, TCHD
No	Russ Fox, Member (Utah Transit Authority)	Terri, DCHD
PRESENT	NON-VOTING MEMBERS	Travis Evans, UDOT
Yes	Chris Wiltsie, Member (Bike Utah)	Jeff Oyler, Davis Co.
Yes	Brett McIff, Member (Utah Department of Health)	Aric Manning, TFNU
	WFRC STAFF	Addison Jenkins
Hugh Van V Jordon Cha Rosie Herna Andrew Gru Ted Knowlto Byron Heac Andrea Pea	ndler Julie Bjornstad andez Lauren Victor Iber Marcia White on Sarah Lawless Megan Townsend	

DRAFT Minutes - Active Transportation Committee April 9, 2024 Page 2

#### 1. Roll Call and Consent Agenda [00:00:10]

Mayor Troy Walker, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:17 am and welcomed committee members and guests. Mayor Walker initiated a roll call and Jordon Chandler, WFRC, announced the participants who joined virtually.

#### a. ACTION: Approval of Minutes [00:02:08]

Mayor Walker entertained a motion to approve the minutes of the Active Transportation Committee meeting held on February 13, 2024. A motion was made by Dede Murray, Utah Transit Authority, seconded by Mayor Troy Walker, that the minutes be approved without changes. The affirmative motion was carried unanimously.

## 2. Chairs Report [00:02:59]

Mayor Walker talked about Bike Month taking place in May, and spoke to the "Make every Ride Count" initiative that can be found on the Love to Ride app. Hugh gave an overview of the GoldenSpoke ride that will take place on May 11, 2024.

## 3. Public Comment [00:06:00]

**a.** Volunteer Organizer, Elliott R Mott made a public comment.

## 4. Community Highlight: Herriman Trails Network [00:09:12]

Bryce Terry with Herriman City gave a presentation on the Herriman Trail Network, and what Herriman city is working on to expand their Active Transportation Opportunities in their community.

**[00:39:33]** Hugh Van Wagenen, WFRC, explained that Mayor Walker had to step away and Vice Chair, Mayor Joy Petro, Layton City, would be chairing the remainder of the meeting.

## 5. Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT) Updates [00:40:26]

- a. Stephanie Tomlin from UDOT Trails Division provided an update on the Utah Trail Network, discussing UDOT's initial project list, the process of narrowing down project scopes, and UDOT's long-term plans for development.
- **b. [01:14:48]** Brandon Weston, representing UDOT's Environmental Division, explained how the Utah Department of Transportation incorporates active transportation into its environmental processes and decision-making.

#### 6. Transportation and Land Use Connection & Technical Assistance to Governments [01:31:36]

Mayor Joy Petro of Layton City explained that, due to time constraints, she would be removing Item 6b from the agenda and postponing it until the next ATC meeting in June.

- a. [01:31:59] Daniel Wayne, representing the Mountainland Association of Governments (MAG), provided an overview of some of MAG's current projects funded through the Technical Assistance for Governments (TAG) Program.
- **b.** Postponed to the next ATC meeting.

## 7. Other Business [01:42:14]

Hugh Van Wagenen, WFRC Active Transportation Planner gave an update on the Beehive Bikeways initiative to connect Wasatch Choice Centers via safe, comfortable bikeways. Hugh also gave an update on the two grant deadlines: SS4A Grant Deadline on May 16th, and ATIIP Grant Deadline on June 16th.

## 8. Adjournment [01:44:09]

.

Mayor Carla Merrill, Alpine City, made a motion to adjourn. Meeting adjourned.